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New York, New York 10004

Dear Mr. Dolan:

C. Parrish

By letters of January 8 and June 30, 1980 and during a telephone discussion.
with members of your staff on August 5, 1980, you were requested to revise
the Responsibility Matrix of the Donald C. Cook Safeguards Contingency Plan.
Specifically, interrelationships of actions in responding to safeguards con-
tingencies require further clarification. o S

We recognize that the enclosure éb your letter of April 21, 1980 does
jdentify organization elements which are assigned responsibilities for -

decisions and actions under the contingencies.

However, the tabular

format of that enclosure provides insufficient Tinkage between decision- -
making and action-taking entities to present a clear enough picture of

the interrelationships upon which to base plan approval.

Adoption of a

" matrix format more closely resembling that of Reguldtory Guide 5.54 is

‘ Mr. John Dolan, Vice President
\
|
\
therefore needed.

It is our understanding that you believe your present plan to be
sufficiently comprehensive since the additional information appears in

on-site procedures in support of the plan.

e do not have access to

? these detailed procedures nor do we desire the submission of that level of

detail required for on-site use.

However, we do require sufficient infor-
mation in the plan to-provide a clear understanding of the interrelationships

-between decision-making and action-taking.
your Safeguards Contingency Plan in the absence of this additional infor-
mation. .Please revise the Responsibility Matrix to your plan and submit
‘it along with your response to our June 30, 1980 request for additional
information within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

He therefore cannot accept -

~ Sincerely,

.Original signed by
S« A. Varga

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing
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Dear Mr. Do]an:\~

“ .

By letters of January 8 and June 30, 1980 and during a telephone discussion
with members of your-staff on August 5, 1980, you were requested to revise
the Responsibility Matrix of the Donald C. Cook Safeguards Contingency Plan.
Specifically, interrelationships of actions in responding to safeguards con-
tingencies require further clarification. -

We recognize that the enclosure to your Tetter of April 21, 1980 does
identify organization elements which are assigned responsibilities for
decisions and actions under the contingencies. However, the tabular
format of that enclosure provides insufficient linkage between decision-
making and action-taking entities to present a clear enough picture of
the "interrelationships upon which\to base plan approval. Adoption of a

matrix format more closely resembling that of Regulatory Guide 5.54 is
therefore needed. Q\\\ :
It is our understanding that you believe\your present plan to be

sufficiently comprehensive since the addit Qa;] information appears in

" on-site procedures in support of the plan. We do not have access to
these detailed procedures nor do we desire the\submission of that level of
detail required for on-site use. He therefore tannot accept your

. Safegudrds Contingency Plan in the absence of this_additional information.
Please revise the Responsibility Matrix to your plan and submit it along
with your response to our June 30, 1980 request for additional information
within 30 days of receipt of this letter. o

Sincerely,

Steven A. Varga, Chief \
Operating Reactors Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

&
*B5iket Nos. 50-315 g October 31, 1980

3 and 50-316

] Mr. John Dolan, Vice President
Indiana and Michigan Electric Company,
Post Office Box 18
Bowling Green Station
New York, New York 10004

Dear Mr. Dolan:

ST m—

By letters of January 8 and June 30, 1980 and during a telephone discussion
with members of your staff on August 5, 1980, you were requested to revise
the Responsibility Matrix of the Donald c. Cook Safeguards Contingency Plan.
Specifically, 1nterre]at1onsh1ps of actions in responding to safeguards con-
tingencies require further clarification.

He recognize that the enclosure to your letter of Apr11 21, 1980 does
identify organization elements which are assigned reSpons1b111t1es for
decisions and actions under the contingencies. However, the tabular
format of that enclosure provides insufficient linkage between decision-
making and action-taking entities to present a clear enough picture of
the interrelationships upon which to base plan approval. Adoption of a
matrix format more closely resembling that of Regulatory Guide 5.54 is
therefore needed.

It is our understanding that you believe your present plan to be
sufficiently comprehensive since the additional information appears in
on-site procedures in support of the plan. We do not have access to

these detailed procedures nor do we desire the submission of that level of
detail required for on-site use. However, we do require sufficient infor-
mation in the plan to provide a clear understanding of the interrelationships
between decision-making and action-taking. We therefore cannot accept
your Safeguards Contingency Plan in the absence of this additional infor-
mation. Please revise the Responsibility Matrix to your plan and submit

it along with your response to our June 30, 1980 request for additional -
information within 30 days of receipt of th1s letter.

Sincerely,

&

even \ V‘arga, Chdef
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing
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Mr. Jchn Dolan
Indiana and Michigan Electric Company - 2 -

cc: Mr. Robert W. Jurgensen
Chief Nuclear Engineer
American Electric Power
Service Corporation
2 Broadway .
New York, New York 10004

terald Charnoff, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Citizens for a Better Environment
59 East Yan Buren Street
Chicago, I1linois 60605

1aude Preston Palenske Memorial
Library

500 Market Street

St. Joseph, Michigan 49085

#r. D. Shaller, Plant Manager
Donald C. Cook Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 458

Bridgman, Michigan 49106

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Resident Inspectors Office .
770 Red Arrow Highway

Stevensville, Michigan 49127

William J. Scanlon, Esquire
2034 Pauline Boulevard
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103

October 31, 1980




Nov 6 1980




